


From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
To: rajesh.anchan@hitechgroup.com; namita.tiwari@hitechgroup.com; internal.compliance@linkintime.co.in
Cc: sanjeev.nandu@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) - No Internal Contact
Date: 03 September 2020 04:00:53
Attachments: ID4968.pdf

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have
already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Hitech Corporation Limited
Stop Transfer Date    Folio No    Name    Certificate No.    Distinctive No.    No. of Shares    Reason   

02 Sep 2020     0004549    REETA VIJAY VAGHELA    4595    3259401 - 3259500    100    Lost By Holder   

Regards
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.

 

mailto:instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
mailto:rajesh.anchan@hitechgroup.com
mailto:namita.tiwari@hitechgroup.com
mailto:internal.compliance@linkintime.co.in
mailto:sanjeev.nandu@linkintime.co.in




















